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From: Jennifer Barbaree [Barbaree@)jusainvest.com]
Sent: Monday, March 01, 2010 1:55 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Donna Weiner; Russ Mills

Subject: JUSA Management, LLC

To whom it may concern,

We would like to change the mailing and principal address of Jusa Mangement, LLC,
FEI/EIN Number 263083053, The new address is

2404 N Rio Grande Ave
Orlando, Fl 32804

if there is any other information that you need in order to make this change please feel free to
contact me at the below email or phone number. Thank you in advance for your help in this matter.

Best Regards,

Jusa Development
Jennifer Barbaree :
2404 N. Rio Grande Ave.
Orlando, FI 32804
407-2435-8360
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The information contained in this e-mail message may be confidential information. In any event, it is intended only for the
use of the intended recipient(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone (407.649-0041) or e-mail, and delete this e-mail message.
Thank you,




